
TO: Dr. Scott Muri

Superintendent of Schools

     FROM: Dr. Greg Nelson

Assistant Superintendent for Human Resources

RE: RECOMMENDATIONS AND RESIGNATIONS, October 2019

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

SHEILA BELL KINDER (REG) BURNET ELEMENTARY

MARIA CARRILLO THIRD-BILINGUAL JORDAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

OLIVIA HOLGUIN FIFTH GRADE (REG) FLY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MELISSA WILSON FIRST GRADE (REG) GALE POND ALAMO ELEM SCHOOL

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

CASIE GRANADO AVID TEACH-SECONDARY BONHAM MIDDLE SCHOOL

LINDSAY HALL DANCE/PE
WILSON & YOUNG MIDDLE 
SCHOOL

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS/DEPARTMENT

NONE

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

NONE

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

THOMAS CAMACHO PE-COACH BONHAM MIDDLE SCHOOL

JOSEPH CHEFFO SECONDARY SPED INC/RES PERMIAN HIGH SCHOOL

JASON HAMBRICK SOCIAL STUDIES ODESSA HIGH SCHOOL

STEVEN PEARSON MATH BONHAM MIDDLE SCHOOL

NAME JOB CLASS CAMPUS

NONE

ECTOR COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

Administrative Level Resignations

Elementary Level Recommendations 

Secondary Level Recommendations 

Secondary Level Resignations 

Elementary Level Resignations

Odessa, Texas

Administrative Level Recommendations 
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